ENROLLMENT MONITOR SURVEY 2021/22

Prepared by:

SDCCE Office of Planning, Research, and Institutional Effectiveness

Spring 2022



CONTENTS

Purpose	3
Methodology	3
Results	4
Q1. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting F	February 2nd).
Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	6
(Continued) Q1. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spri	ng (starting
February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	7
Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	8
(Continued) Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	9
Q3. What are is the most important reason?	10
(Continued) Q3. What are is the most important reason?	11
Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?	12
(Continued) Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this sp	ring?13
Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	14
(Continued) Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	15
Q6, Q7, and Q8. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	16
(Continued) Q6, Q7, and Q8. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	17
Q9. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	18
(Continued) Q9. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	19
Q10. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting	; February
2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	20
(Continued) Q10. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this sp	ring (starting
February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	21
Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	22

(Continued) Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	23
Q12. What are is the most important reason?	24
(Continued) Q12. What are is the most important reason?	25
Q13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?	26
(Continued) Q13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?	27
Q14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	28
(Continued) Q14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	29
Q15, Q16, and Q17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	30
(Continued) Q15, Q16, and Q17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	31
urvey Instrument	32
	Q12. What are is the most important reason? (Continued) Q12. What are is the most important reason? Q13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring? (Continued) Q13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring? Q14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer? (Continued) Q14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer? Q15, Q16, and Q17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you (Continued) Q15, Q16, and Q17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you

PURPOSE

The San Diego College of Continuing Education (SDCCE) asked the Office of Planning, Research, and Institutional Effectiveness (PRIE) to conduct a study with the following objectives:

- 1. Gain situational awareness regarding changes in enrollment plans among students already enrolled in classes in-person during Spring 2022.
- 2. Measure the impact of the recent COVID surge in enrollment plans among students considering changing their decision to attend in-person classes during Spring 2022.
- 3. Emphasize SDCCE's commitment to ensure the health and safety of its students considering changing their decision to attend in-person classes at SDCCE during Spring 2022.
- 4. Measure the comfort level in receiving in-person classes and services among students considering changing their decision to attend in-person courses at SDCCE during Spring 2022.
- 5. Identify potential actions to increase students' level of comfort in receiving in-person classes and services during Spring 2022.

METHODOLOGY

- Type: Online survey, confidential
- Campaign: 2-week open, invites/reminders sent out via generic emails and texts through of the app "EZ-Texting" from the Office of Student Service (OSS)
- English language*
- 6-17 questions (depending upon population), including one open-ended response (OE responses translated from Spanish to English, listed verbatim with names redacted; no coding)
- There three identified populations: A, B, and C.
 - A. SDCCE students who are enrolled in on-campus (Hybrid/Fully on campus) classes in Spring 2022 (approximately 1,736)
 - B. SDCCE students enrolled in Spring, Summer, or Fall 2021 but not enrolled in Spring 2022 (approximately 12,122)
 - C. SDCCE students applied but were not enrolled in Spring 2022 (this is a kind of student is considered "To Be Determined" TBD)

PRIE conducted online data collection among SDCCE students throughout April and May 2021. A total of 1,460 surveys were completed.

^{*} We cannot convert this pilot to Spanish due to branching and translation version complications. If everything goes well for this pilot survey, we will prepare a similar survey in both English and Spanish each January and September in preparation for the new term."

RESULTS

Table 1 shows the total number of students in each group of the population who answered the survey.

Table 1. Total Respondents from the Spring 2022 Enrollment Monitoring Survey

	Already Enrolled for In-Person Classes												
Population	opulation Overall CTE Non-CTE ABE + ASE + ESL Basic Needs Flag Digital Pillars F												
Α	350	162	164	64	113	99							
Attended Classes in 2021 but have not Enrolled for Spring 2022													
Population	Overall	СТЕ	Non-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL	Basic Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag							
В	1110	588	437	510	510	339							

The survey was answered by 350 students from population A, 1110 from population B, and one student from population C, however, this student's response was not reported due to only one question answered. There are five categories for each population. The first category includes students enrolled in Career Technical Education (CTE) (e.g., Automotive, Business and Accounting, Child Development, Clothing and Textiles, Digital Media and Programming, Healthcare, Hospitality, and Culinary Arts, Information Technology, Skilled and Technical Trades). The second category includes students enrolled in non-CTE (e.g., Disability Support Programs and Services, Emeritus (for age 55+), English as a Second Language/Citizenship, and High School Diploma/High School Equivalency, and Basic Skills). The third category includes students considered as Adult Basic Education (ABE), Adult Secondary Education (ASE), and English as a Second Language (ESL); these students are enrolled in English as a Second Language/Citizenship and High School Diploma/High School Equivalency programs and are categorized as "ABE+ASE+ESL". The forth category, Basic Needs Flag, consists of students who faced financial difficulties during the last 12 months. Finally, the Digital Pillars Flag category consists of students who faced problems attending online classes.

Some results are presented below. For instance, 75% of students in population A plan to attend inperson classes at SDCCE this Spring (see question 1); meanwhile, 67% in population B plan to attend SDCCE this Spring (see question 10). Sixty-two percent (62%) of students from population A decided to attend in Spring 2022 due to concerns regarding the surge in COVID-19 cases (see question 2). Twenty-seven percent (27%) of students from population B were worried about the rise in COVID-19 cases (see question11). Fifty-five (55%) of the students from population A were concerned about COVID-19 cases (see question 3). Only 17% of students in population B were worried about the surge in COVID-19 cases (see question12). Forty percent (40%) of students from population A feel safe and comfortable with SDCCE's measures (see question 4), and 39% of student population B did not feel safe and comfortable (see question 13) - among these students concerned about COVID-19 and did not feel comfortable there was a question about what SDCCE can do to make it safer, the results showed that 61% and 54% respectively answered that there is nothing that can be done to increase their level of comfort, (see questions 5 and 14). On a scale from 1 to 10 students from population A scored 6.9 and students from population B scored 5.6 on average when asked about starting classes online and moving to in-person in mid-February or later (see questions 8 and 17).

Q1. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses	Overall		C	TE	Noi	n-CTE		.BE + E + ESL
I have decided not to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	30	9%	11	7%	16	10%	6	9%
I am not sure about attending in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	58	17%	20	12%	33	20%	8	13%
I plan to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	261	75%	131	81%	115	70%	50	78%
Total	349	100%	162	100%	164	100%	64	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Note 2. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q1. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses		erall		asic ds Flag		gital rs Flag
I have decided not to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	30	9%	11	10%	6	6%
I am not sure about attending in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	58	17%	14	12%	10	10%
I plan to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	261	75%	88	78%	83	84%
Total	349	100%	113	100%	99	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Note 2. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Overal		І СТЕ		No	n-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL	
An illness prevents me from attending classes	5	6%	3	9%	3	6%	2	15%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases 5		62%	19	59%	33	69%	8	62%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE		1%	0	0%	1	2%	1	8%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution		2%	1	3%	1	2%	1	8%
I do not have reliable transportation	8	9%	3	9%	4	8%	3	23%
I have struggled to find childcare	5	6%	5	16%	1	2%	1	8%
I need to take care of a family member	7	8%	5	16%	4	8%	4	31%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	3	3%	3	9%	0	0%	0	0%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	2	2%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%
Other	19	22%	6	19%	11	23%	1	8%
Total	87	100%	32	100%	48	100%	13	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

(Continued) Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Ov	erall	N	Basic eeds Flag	Digital Pillars Flag		
An illness prevents me from attending classes	5	6%	3	13%	1	7%	
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases	54	62%	15	63%	9	60%	
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	1	1%	1	4%	1	7%	
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	2	2%	2	8%	0	0%	
I do not have reliable transportation	8	9%	3	13%	3	20%	
I have struggled to find childcare	5	6%	2	8%	1	7%	
I need to take care of a family member	7	8%	5	21%	2	13%	
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	3	3%	1	4%	1	7%	
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	2	2%	1	4%	0	0%	
Other	19	22%	3	13%	4	27%	
Total	87	100%	24	100%	15	100%	

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Q3. What are is the most important reason?

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Overall		Overall C		No	n-CTE		BE + E + ESL
An illness prevents me from attending classes	3	4%	1	3%	2	4%	1	8%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases		55%	15	48%	29	60%	5	38%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE		1%	0	0%	1	2%	1	8%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution		2%	1	3%	1	2%	1	8%
I do not have reliable transportation	6	7%	2	6%	3	6%	3	23%
I have struggled to find childcare	3	4%	3	10%	0	0%	0	0%
I need to take care of a family member	3	4%	2	6%	1	2%	1	8%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	1	1%	1	3%	0	0%	0	0%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	2	2%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%
Other	17	20%	6	19%	10	21%	1	8%
Total	85	100%	31	100%	48	100%	13	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

(Continued) Q3. What are is the most important reason?

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason		Overall		asic eeds		igital illars
An illness prevents me from attending classes	3	4%	1	4%	0	0%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases 4		55%	11	46%	7	47%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE		1%	1	4%	1	7%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution		2%	2	8%	0	0%
I do not have reliable transportation		7%	3	13%	2	13%
I have struggled to find childcare	3	4%	1	4%	1	7%
I need to take care of a family member	3	4%	1	4%	0	0%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	1	1%	0	0%	0	0%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	2	2%	1	4%	0	0%
Other		20%	3	13%	4	27%
Total		100%	24	100%	15	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring? (Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall		,	CTE Non-CTE		n-CTE		+ ASE + ESL
Yes	22	40%	9	47%	13	38%	13	38%
No	12	22%	4	21%	5	15%	5	15%
I am not sure	21	38%	6	32%	16	47%	16	47%
Total	55	100%	19	100%	34	100%	34	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Oı	Overall		Basic Needs Flag		l Pillars lag
Yes	22	40%	7	44%	4	40%
No	12	22%	3	19%	1	10%
I am not sure	21	38%	6	38%	5	50%
Total	55	100%	16	100%	10	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

(Among those concerned about COVID + did not feel comfortable receiving in-person classes or services)

Responses	Oı	verall	,	СТЕ	Non-CTE		ABE	+ ASE + ESL
There is nothing you can do	31	61%	9	50%	19	61%	4	57%
You could (please specify)	20	39%	9	50%	12	39%	3	43%
Total	51	100%	18	100%	31	100%	7	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

(Among those concerned about COVID + did not feel comfortable receiving in-person classes or services)

Responses	Oı	verall		c Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag		
There is nothing you can do	31	61%	7	50%	4	40%	
You could (please specify)	20	39%	7	50%	6	60%	
Total	51	100%	14	100%	10	100%	

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q6, Q7, and Q8. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall	СТЕ	Non-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL
Attending in-person classes this spring?	4.5	4.3	4.9	6.4
Receiving in-person services this spring?	5.1	5.9	5.1	6.7
Starting classes online and moving to in-person in mid-February or later?	6.9	6.5	7.5	7.5

Note 1. Averages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q6, Q7, and Q8. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall	Basic Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag
Attending in-person classes this spring?	4.5	4.7	4.8
Receiving in-person services this spring?	5.1	5.5	5.7
Starting classes online and moving to in-person in mid-February or later?	6.9	7.8	7.1

Note 1. Averages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q9. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

(Among those concerned about COVID + did not feel comfortable receiving in-person classes or services)

Responses	Ov	erall	C	TE	Non-CTE			+ ASE + ESL
Yes	174	67%	97	74%	73	63%	34	68%
No	84	33%	34	26%	42	37%	16	32%
Total	258	100%	131	100%	115	100%	50	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q9. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

(Among those concerned about COVID + did not feel comfortable receiving in-person classes or services)

Responses	Ov	erall	Basic Needs Flag			al Pillars Flag
Yes	174	67%	68	77%	58	70%
No	84	33%	20	23%	25	30%
Total	258	100%	88	100%	83	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q10. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses	Ove	rall	C	TE	Nor	n-CTE		+ ASE ESL
I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this spring	110	10%	77	13%	23	5%	13	4%
I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this spring	257	23%	151	26%	70	16%	40	12%
I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this spring	738	67%	358	61%	340	79%	276	84%
Total	1105	100%	586	100%	433	100%	329	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Note 2. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q10. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses	Overall		Basic Needs Flag		Digital Fla	
I have decided not to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	110	10%	37	7%	22	7%
I am not sure about attending in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	257	23%	84	17%	58	17%
I plan to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring	738	67%	386	76%	255	76%
Total	1105	100%	507	100%	335	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Note 2. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Overall		СТЕ		Non-CTE		ABE + ASE + ESL	
An illness prevents me from attending classes	15	4%	12	5%	2	2%	2	4%
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	42	12%	31	14%	7	7%	6	11%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases	94	27%	69	30%	33	34%	17	31%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	9	3%	6	3%	0	0%	0	0%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	27	8%	20	9%	6	6%	4	7%
I do not have reliable transportation	24	7%	14	6%	11	11%	9	16%
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	30	9%	17	7%	12	13%	4	7%
I have struggled to find childcare	27	8%	19	8%	7	7%	7	13%
I need to take care of a family member	48	14%	28	12%	18	19%	15	27%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	83	24%	62	27%	17	18%	13	24%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	17	5%	11	5%	4	4%	3	5%
Other	86	25%	56	24%	20	21%	8	15%
Total	345	100%	229	100%	96	100%	55	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

(Continued) Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Ov	erall		asic ds Flag		Digital Pillars Flag	
An illness prevents me from attending classes	15	4%	11	9%	7	8%	
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	42	12%	20	16%	9	11%	
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases	94	27%	41	33%	31	37%	
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	9	3%	3	2%	0	0%	
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	27	8%	13	11%	5	6%	
I do not have reliable transportation	24	7%	12	10%	9	11%	
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	30	9%	13	11%	10	12%	
I have struggled to find childcare	27	8%	13	11%	15	18%	
I need to take care of a family member	48	14%	16	13%	13	16%	
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	83	24%	32	26%	17	20%	
I relocated outside of the San Diego region		5%	7	6%	3	4%	
Other	86	25%	27	22%	18	22%	
Total	345	100%	123	100%	83	100%	

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Q12. What are is the most important reason?

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Ov	erall	C	TE	No	Non-CTE		BE + E + ESL
An illness prevents me from attending classes	9	3%	8	4%	1	1%	1	2%
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	26	8%	19	8%	2	2%	1	2%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases	56	17%	39	17%	23	25%	10	19%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	6	2%	5	2%	0	0%	0	0%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	22	7%	18	8%	3	3%	3	6%
I do not have reliable transportation	8	2%	4	2%	4	4%	3	6%
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	15	5%	10	4%	8	9%	2	4%
I have struggled to find childcare	19	6%	13	6%	5	5%	5	9%
I need to take care of a family member	26	8%	12	5%	12	13%	10	19%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	59	18%	42	19%	13	14%	9	17%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	11	3%	6	3%	3	3%	2	4%
Other	74	22%	50	22%	18	20%	7	13%
Total	331	100%	226	100%	92	100%	53	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

(Continued) Q12. What are is the most important reason?

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Overall			asic ds Flag	Digital Pillars Flag	
An illness prevents me from attending classes	9	3%	6	5%	3	4%
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	26	8%	11	9%	7	9%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases	56	17%	20	17%	13	16%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	6 2%		2	2%	0	0%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	22	22 7%		9%	3	4%
I do not have reliable transportation	8	2%	5	4%	3	4%
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	15	5%	7	6%	5	6%
I have struggled to find childcare	19	6%	7	6%	11	14%
I need to take care of a family member	26	8%	4	3%	5	6%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	59	18%	20	17%	12	15%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	11	3%	3	2%	2	3%
Other	74 22%		25	21%	16	20%
Total	331	100%	121	100%	80	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Q13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring? (Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall		(СТЕ		Non-CTE		+ ASE + ESL
Yes	26	27%	17	24%	10	29%	5	28%
No	38	39%	29	41%	14	41%	6	33%
I am not sure	33	34%	24	34%	10	29%	7	39%
Total	97	100%	70	100%	34	100%	18	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall		Basic Needs Flag		Digital Pillars Flag	
Yes	26	27%	12	29%	10	31%
No	38	39%	12	29%	9	28%
I am not sure	33	34%	18	43%	13	41%
Total	97	100%	42	100%	32	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

(Among those concerned about COVID + did not feel comfortable receiving in-person classes or services)

Responses	Oı	verall	СТЕ		TE Non-CTE		ABE + ASE + ESL	
There is nothing you can do	49	54%	34	52%	18	58%	9	56%
You could (please specify)	42	46%	32	48%	13	42%	7	44%
Total	91	100%	66	100%	31	100%	16	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

(Among those concerned about COVID + did not feel comfortable receiving in-person classes or services)

Responses	Overall		Basic Needs Flag		Digital Pillars Flag	
There is nothing you can do	49	54%	19	46%	16	53%
You could (please specify)	42	46%	22	54%	14	47%
Total	91	100%	41	100%	30	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q15, Q16, and Q17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall	СТЕ	Non-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL
Attending in-person classes this spring?	3.7	3.6	3.8	4.6
Receiving in-person services this spring?	4.4	4.5	4.7	5.9
Starting classes online and moving to in-person in mid-February or later?	5.6	5.6	6.3	6.7

Note 1. Averages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q15, Q16, and Q17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall	Basic Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag
Attending in-person classes this spring?	3.7	4.0	4.4
Receiving in-person services this spring?	4.4	4.8	5.2
Starting classes online and moving to in-person in mid-February or later?	5.6	5.3	5.4

Note 1. Averages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

SURVEY INSTRUMENT

Population A

- 1. According to our records, you registered for in-person classes at SDCCE this spring (starting February 2nd). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?
 - a) I plan to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring
 - b) I am not sure about attending in-person classes at SDCCE this spring
 - c) I have decided not to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this spring
- 2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)
 - a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
 - b) I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases
 - c) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE *
 - d) I decided to attend classes at a different institution *
 - e) I do not have reliable transportation
 - f) I have struggled to find childcare
 - g) I need to take care of a family member
 - h) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes *
 - i) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
 - j) Other (please specify)

- 3. Which of these reasons is the most important to you?
 - a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
 - b) I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases
 - c) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE *
 - d) I decided to attend classes at a different institution *
 - e) I do not have reliable transportation
 - f) I have struggled to find childcare
 - g) I need to take care of a family member
 - h) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes *
 - i) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
 - j) Other (please specify)

SDCCE is committed to ensuring the health and safety of its students while providing a high-quality learning experience. To accomplish this, SDCCE is following health guidelines and regulations from the CDC, OSHA, and

^{*}Combine responses in analysis

San Diego County. These guidelines and regulations include mask requirements, proof of vaccination, and includes safety protocol messaging. Considering this information, please answer the questions below.

- 4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?
 - a) Yes
 - b) No
 - c) I am not sure
- 5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?
 - a) There is nothing you can do
 - b) You could... (please specify)
- 6. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you attending in-person classes this spring (starting February 2nd)?
- 7. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you receiving in-person services such as counseling or student support this spring (starting February 2nd)?
- 8. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable would you be starting classes online this spring and moving to in-person classes in mid-February or later?
- 9. Would you attend classes during Spring 2022 if the in-person classes you registered for are converted to online classes?
 - a) Yes
 - b) No

Population B

- 10. Which of the following options best reflects your enrollment plans at SDCCE this spring (starting February 2nd)?
 - a) I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this spring
 - b) I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this spring
 - c) I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this spring

11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

- a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
- b) I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE
- c) I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases
- d) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE *
- e) I decided to attend classes at a different institution *
- f) I do not have reliable transportation
- g) I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE
- h) I have struggled to find childcare
- i) I need to take care of a family member
- j) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes *
- k) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
- I) Other (please specify)

12. Which of these reasons is the most important to you?

- a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
- b) I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE
- c) I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases
- d) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE *
- e) I decided to attend classes at a different institution *
- f) I do not have reliable transportation
- g) I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE
- h) I have struggled to find childcare
- i) I need to take care of a family member
- j) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes *
- k) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
- Other (please specify)

^{*}Combine responses in analysis

SDCCE is committed to ensuring the health and safety of its students while providing a high-quality learning experience. To accomplish this, SDCCE is following health guidelines and regulations from the CDC, OSHA, and San Diego County. These guidelines and regulations include mask requirements, proof of vaccination, and inclass safety protocol messaging. Considering this information, please answer the questions below.

- 13. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this spring?
 - a) Yes
 - b) No
 - c) I am not sure
- 14. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?
 - c) There is nothing you can do
 - d) You could... (please specify)
- 15. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you attending in-person classes this spring (starting February 2nd)?
- 16. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you receiving in-person services such as counseling or student support this spring (starting February 2nd)?
- 17. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable would you be starting classes online this spring and moving to in-person classes in mid-February or later?
- 18. Which SDCCE program(s) are you enrolled or planning to enroll in? If you are not planning to attend classes in Spring 2022, select the program(s) you were previously enrolled (select all that apply)
 - a) Automotive
 - b) Business and Accounting
 - c) Child Development
 - d) Clothing and Textiles
 - e) Digital Media and Programming
 - f) Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS)
 - g) Emeritus (for age 55+)
 - h) English as a Second Language (ESL)/Citizenship
 - i) Healthcare
 - j) High School Diploma/High School Equivalency (HSD/HSE) and Basic Skills
 - k) Hospitality and Culinary Arts
 - I) Information Technology
 - m) Skilled and Technical Trades (e.g., Welding, Plumbing, HVAC, and Electronics)